

STAMFORD BRIDGE PARISH COUNCIL

Phone: 01759 372341

E.mail: clerk@stamfordbridge-pc.gov.uk

Clerk: D T King
Old Station House
24 Church Road
Stamford Bridge
York
YO41 1DG



D T King
Clerk to the Council
3rd July 2018

DEAR COUNCILLOR,

YOU ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE NEXT MEETING OF STAMFORD BRIDGE PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON MONDAY 9th JULY 2018 AT 7.30pm IN THE BACK ROOM OF THE VILLAGE HALL

AGENDA

1. To receive apologies for absence.
2. (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the Council in respect of the Agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the Agenda item and type of interest being declared.

(b) To note dispensations given to any member of the Council in respect of the Agenda items listed below.
3. Public session (members of the public will adhere to the rules set by the Council for this session which will last a maximum of 15 minutes).
4. To receive reports (information only) from representatives of the following outside bodies:
 - 4.1 Humberside Police
 - 4.2 East Riding of Yorkshire Ward Councillor
5. To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on the 11th June 2018 as a true and correct record.
6. To discuss matters arising from previous Minutes:

6.1 Councillor C Clarke to update the Parish Council on Sewage issues in the Village.

7. To report and make relevant recommendations on new planning applications and subsequent plans received after the Agenda is sent out:

7.1. The Firs 16 Main Street - Internal and external alterations and extensions including ground floor extension to rear, alterations to existing two storey garden store to allow use as additional living space, including installation of roof lights and replacement of first floor louvres with timber framed window, installation of ground floor window to front, and replacement of ground floor window to side.

8. To report planning decisions by East Riding of Yorkshire Council:

8.1 No decisions to report.

9. To receive the Chairman's Report (for information only)

10. To receive the Clerk's Report (for information only)

11. To discuss, if necessary, long-standing matters:

11.1 Update from Councillor R Clarke on the purchase of the Dresser Trust Land (Land behind Viking Road Car Park) and the application for a PWLB loan.

12. Reports from Committee' Representatives:

12.1. Update from the Emergency Planning Committee

12.2. Update from the Committee Meeting to discuss a new schedule for the Street Cleaner.

13. To receive matters raised by members:

13.1 Approve a payment of £100 to Neighbourhood watch for the leaflets John Brown outlined during the June Public Session.

13.2 To discuss the information pack for the new housing developments.

13.3 To discuss the next Parish Council Election which is due in May 2019.

14. To discuss matters raised by Parish Clerk/Responsible Financial Officer:

14.1 To approve payments of £6,805.83 from the 14th May up to the 3rd July 2018 as per attached sheets sent to each Councillor.

14.2 To note amounts paid in during June to July 2018

14.3 To note the balance at the bank as of the 3rd July 2018

15. To report any new correspondence received by the council:

York City Council Submission York's draft Local Plan
Humberside Police
& Crime Commissioner Introduction from Debbie Fagan Commissioner

16. To notify the Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting.

To confirm the date of the next meeting as 7.30 pm on Monday 13th August 2018 in the Village Hall back room.